Message Pagelof2

Kirsty McCreath

From: Tim Stoft

Sent: 02 March 2011 0913
To: Iirsty McCreath
Subject: Cf5 MY 3

Kirsty - as discussed - ta - Tim

————— Crignal Message--—--—-

From: Malcolm Mad_eod - Fanning

Sent: 25 February 2011 1742

TO

i Tim Stoft

Subject: FVW; Form from website: Crown Commurity Coundl -Reguest for Development Brief

Thanks for your e-mail and apologies for the slight delay inreplying. As wou know  we are currently starting
preparation of the Inner Moray Firth Local Development Plan, and are canvassing ideas on what communities
want {0 see happenintheir area — the development of the Crown areawill form part of this new Local
Development Plan, and whilst we can't commit to a developmert brief for the area at the present time, it is
something that can we can discuss inthe future with the Community Council. My colleague Tim stott s
leading on this project and he will put your request for a developmert brief onthe database and get back in
touchwith you in due course, once the "call for sites” exercise has been completed. | want to stress this is a
wEry Barly stage inthe process, and we appreaciate the input you are making.

If wou hawe ary further guestions, please contact myself or Tim Stott on 01463 702265,
Fegards

balcolm

This advice is given without prejudice to the future consideration of and decision on any application
received by The Highland Council

Thathar a’ toirt seachad na comhairle se o gun chlaon-bhreith do bheachdachadh air agus co-dhunacdh
athaobh tagradh sam bith a tha Comhairle na Gaidhealtachd 2’ faighinn san am ri teachd

Malcolm hdacleod

Develo pment Plans Manager
The Highland C ouncil
Hanning & D evelo pment Service
Glennrgnhart Road

Inverness
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keep up to date with the wark on the Highland wide Local Development Plan by visiting our blog at
Wiy wldp blogspot corm

Please take our custamer survey by clicking on this link
https:aaw SUrEymaonkey com:sGCMCIGD

————— Crigral Message--—-—

From: Anna Zelanika On Behalf Of Harming Gereric mailbaox
Sent: 21 February 2011 0913

To: Malcam MaclLeod - Flanning
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Subject: FW: Form from website: Crown Community Council -Request for Development Brief

Hi Malcolm, would vou be able to assist with the enquiry below please?
Many Thanks

Anna

HQ Planning o Development

Tel 01463 702269

-—---riginal Message-----
eror
Sent: 14 February 2011 20:15

To: Planning Generic mailbox
Subject: Form from website: Crown Community Council -Request for Development Brief

Message from: Val Falconer

Hi Stuart, At our recent meeting of the Crown Community Councilwe were discussing a document
we had received giving information on {uture development for the Inner Moray Firth Area. It was
agreed that we contact the director of planning and request that Highland Council compile a
development brief for Crown, in particular the Hill district. I it is not your department who would
arrange this, perhaps you could forward our request to the correct person or pass on my details so
they can contact me. Kind regards Val Falconer Secretary Crown Community Council

Your email reference number 1s 00009433-0135-00000001-0001

21/07/2011



